ADDENDUM NO. #		20-0xxx
ADDENDUM NO. 1		24-953
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Office of Procurement Services
P.O. Box 7800 • 315 W. Main St., Suite 416 • Tavares, FL 32778
SOLICTATION: CONSTRUCTION AND AV/IT SERVICES – COURTROOM RENOVATION PROJECT REBID				09/19/2024

Vendors are responsible for the receipt and acknowledgement of all addenda to a solicitation. Confirm acknowledgement by submitting an electronically completed copy of this addendum with submittal.  Failure to acknowledge each addendum may prevent the submittal from being considered for award.
THIS ADDENDUM CHANGES THE DATE FOR RECEIPT OF PROPOSALS TO
SEPTEMBER 30, 2024 @ 3:00PM (EST).
QUESTIONS/RESPONSES
1. Is the intent for this project to enter into a Cost Plus Guaranteed Maximum Price Contract or will it be a lump sum contract that is bid out once the awarded contractor has been selected?
Response: The pricing will be used to develop a final cost that encompasses the work and the budget once the engineer plans and drawings are developed and finalized.
2. Regarding Attachment 2 – Pricing Sheet; shall the hourly fees listed be for standard business hours or after-hours work? If standard business hours, how will overtime or afterhours rates be calculated?
[bookmark: _Hlk177649768]Response: The rates listed are for standard business hours. Vendors may include any and all additional positions and rates with overtime hours at their discretion on Attachment 2 – Pricing Sheet.
3. Regarding Attachment 2 – Pricing Sheet; are the hourly fees for each position to include all of the Contractor’s Overhead & Profit or will our fee/profit be calculated against these rates?
Response: All of the Contractor’s Overhead & Profit.
4. Regarding Attachment 2 – Pricing Sheet; are we to list any other Job Positions ourselves and apply an Hourly Cost to them or only the ones that are currently listed?
Response: Vendors may include any and all additional positions and rates at their discretion.
5. Regarding Attachment 2 – Pricing Sheet; are job/duty descriptions going to be provided for each position listed so we can compare to what will apply best based on the items listed?
Response: No.

ACKNOWLEDGMENT

Firm Name:  Click or tap here to enter text.
I hereby certify my electronic signature has the same legal effect as if made under oath; I am an authorized representative of the firm and/or empowered to execute this submittal on behalf of the firm.  
Signature of Legal Representative Submitting this Bid:  Click or tap here to enter text.
Date: Click or tap to enter a date.
Print Name: Click or tap here to enter text.
Title: Click or tap here to enter text.
Primary E-mail Address: Click or tap here to enter text.
Secondary E-mail Address: Click or tap here to enter text.
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